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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 13 December 2024 11:06
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey
Subject: FW: TFSPL - Internal Audit - Commencement Invoice - Approval required
Attachments: AA270818037952P_RC07092018 Mumbai.pdf; COI_updated.pdf; Protiviti India Member_PAN Card.pdf; Protiviti _ Copy of Cancelled 

Cheque.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Omakr, 
 
    Please unblock vendor code in TFSPL 
 

No. Vendor Name 
V0001998 PROTIVITI INDIA MEMBER PRIVATE LIMITED 

 
 

From: Royston Gomes (IND) <royston.gomes@protivitiglobal.in>  
Sent: 13 December 2024 10:29 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Sachin Shah (IND) <Sachin.Shah@protivitiglobal.in> 
Subject: RE: TFSPL - Internal Audit - Commencement Invoice - Approval required 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi team, 
 
Please find attached the requested documents. 
 

 GST Certificate – AA270818037952P_RC07092018 Mumbai. 
 CIN certificate – COI_updated. 
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 PAN Card – Protiviti India Member_PAN Card 
 Cancelled cheque – Protiviti _ Copy of Cancelled Cheque 
 UDYAM MSME (If applicable) – I confirm that our organization is not a MSME. 

 
Keep us posted in case any additional information is required. 
 
Best Regards 
Royston Gomes 
 

From: Invoices TFS invoices@travelfoodservices.com  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 5:27 PM 
To: Royston Gomes (IND) <royston.gomes@protivitiglobal.in> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Sachin Shah (IND) <Sachin.Shah@protivitiglobal.in> 
Subject: RE: TFSPL - Internal Audit - Commencement Invoice - Approval required 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of our Firm domain. DO NOT click on links, open attachments, or reply unless you were expecting the email. 
 
Hi Sir, 
 
     Please share us below listed documents for our system update, for so we can release your payment.  
 
GST Certificate. 
CIN certificate 
PAN Card 
Cancelled cheque 
UDYAM MSME (If applicable) 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Invoice Helpdesk 
 

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 December 2024 16:43 
To: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TFSPL - Internal Audit - Commencement Invoice - Approval required 
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approved 
 

From: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 10 December 2024 16:56 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TFSPL - Internal Audit - Commencement Invoice - Approval required 
 
Hi Vikas, 
 
Can you kindly approve. 
 
B/Rgds 
Pankaj 
 

From: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 December 2024 20:51 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: TFSPL - Internal Audit - Commencement Invoice - Approval required 
 
Hi Vikas, Request you to kindly approve the mobilisation invoice for Internal Audit. 
 
Sawlaram, pls get it processed once approved. 
 
B/Rgds 
Pankaj 
 

From: Royston Gomes (IND) <royston.gomes@protivitiglobal.in>  
Sent: 21 November 2024 19:03 
To: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sachin Shah (IND) <Sachin.Shah@protivitiglobal.in>; Dipti Pradhan (IND) <dipti.pradhan@protivitiglobal.in>; Leon Pereira (IND) <leon.pereira@protivitiglobal.in> 
Subject: RE: TFSPL - Internal Audit - Commencement Invoice 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Pankaj, 
 
Good Evening. I hope this email finds you well. 
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Please find attached the commencement invoice for HR & Payroll and Procurement to Pay Internal audits. This is aligned with the agreed upon billing structure as stated in 
the Engagement Letter. We request you to process these invoices at the earliest. 
 
Best Regards 
Royston Gomes 
 

From: Pankaj Rathi pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com  
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 11:25 AM 
To: Leon Pereira (IND) leon.pereira@protivitiglobal.in; HO IT Support ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com 
Cc: Royston Gomes (IND) royston.gomes@protivitiglobal.in; Atul Basutkar (IND) atul.basutkar@protivitiglobal.in 
Subject: RE: TFSPL - Internal Audit - Request for WiFi access 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of our Firm domain. DO NOT click on links, open attachments, or reply unless you were expecting the email. 
 
Hi Shubham, 
 
Pls provide Leon and 2 other users wifi access for next 2 months. 
 
B/Rgds 
Pankaj 
 

From: Leon Pereira (IND) <leon.pereira@protivitiglobal.in>  
Sent: 15 November 2024 10:31 
To: HO IT Support <ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Aniket Sawant <aniket.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Gomes (IND) <royston.gomes@protivitiglobal.in>; Atul Basutkar (IND) <atul.basutkar@protivitiglobal.in> 
Subject: RE: TFSPL - Internal Audit - Request for WiFi access 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Aniket, 
 
As discussed, looping you in mail to grant access to wifi. We are not able to access folders on internal share drive as well as send out mails due to very poor connectivity on 
mobile hotspot. Requesting you to help on priority. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from leon.pereira@protivitiglobal.in. Learn why this is important   



5

 
Leon Pereira 
Consultant 3 
mobile: +91  98677 41818 
email: leon.pereira@protivitiglobal.in  
web: www.protiviti.in 
Join the conversation: LinkedIn 

  
 

From: Leon Pereira (IND)  
Sent: 14 November 2024 17:52 
To: 'HO IT Support' <ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Gomes (IND) <royston.gomes@protivitiglobal.in>; Atul Basutkar (IND) <atul.basutkar@protivitiglobal.in> 
Subject: RE: TFSPL - Internal Audit - Request for WiFi access 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
Requesting you to kindly extend validity till 13th December, as current guest pass code has expired and we are not able to connect to wifi. 
 
Regards, 
Leon 
 

From: HO IT Support <ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 05 November 2024 16:35 
To: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Royston Gomes (IND) <royston.gomes@protivitiglobal.in>; Atul Basutkar (IND) <atul.basutkar@protivitiglobal.in>; Leon Pereira (IND) <leon.pereira@protivitiglobal.in> 
Subject: Re: TFSPL - Internal Audit - Request for WiFi access 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of our Firm domain. DO NOT click on links, open attachments, or reply unless you were expecting the email. 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Below mentioned guest pass key valid for 9 days & sharable for 3 users. 
 
SSID=TFS-GUESTS 
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Thanks for reaching out to IT Helpdesk. Have a nice day 

Shubham Kamble 

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED  
Shiv Sagar Estate , A-Block , 1st Floor ,  
Dr. A. B. Road , Worli Point, Worli Mumbai,  
MUMBAI 400018 

From: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 4:30 PM 
To: Leon Pereira (IND) <leon.pereira@protivitiglobal.in>; HO IT Support <ho.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Royston Gomes (IND) <royston.gomes@protivitiglobal.in>; Atul Basutkar (IND) <atul.basutkar@protivitiglobal.in> 
Subject: RE: TFSPL - Internal Audit - Request for WiFi access  
  
Hi Shubham, 
  
Can you kindly provide the wifi access to the below users for the mentioned period and provide the password to the users. 
  
B/Rgds 
Pankaj 
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From: Leon Pereira (IND) <leon.pereira@protivitiglobal.in>  
Sent: 05 November 2024 16:12 
To: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Royston Gomes (IND) <royston.gomes@protivitiglobal.in>; Atul Basutkar (IND) <atul.basutkar@protivitiglobal.in> 
Subject: TFSPL - Internal Audit - Request for WiFi access 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Pankaj, 
  
Requesting your kind help for WiFi access from the IT Team on the following below mail ID’s for the period starting from 5th November 2024 to 13th December 2024 : 
  

1. Leon Pereira (IND) leon.pereira@protivitiglobal.in 
2. Atul Basutkar (IND) atul.basutkar@protivitiglobal.in 
3. Royston Gomes (IND) royston.gomes@protivitiglobal.in 

  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Leon Pereira 
Consultant 3 
mobile: +91  98677 41818 
email: leon.pereira@protivitiglobal.in  
web: www.protiviti.in 
Join the conversation: LinkedIn 

  
  
  

 
NOTICE: This electronic mail is sent by Protiviti India Member Private Ltd., a Member Firm of the global network of Protiviti firms, a group of independent consulting firms helping companies solve problems in finance, technology, 
operations, governance, risk and internal audit. Protiviti Member Firms are separate and independent legal entities, are not agents of other firms in the Protiviti network, and have no authority to obligate or bind other firms in the 
Protiviti network. This message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and privileged information. Any views, opinions or conclusions expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not 
necessarily reflect the views of Protiviti India Member Firm or other firms in the Protiviti network. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, copying, retention, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email message to the sender and delete all copies of this message. 
 
Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure, error-free or virus-free. We do not accept liability for any harm to any recipient, party, system or data caused by this email, its attachments or any form of viruses. 


